Barden ale

ORIGINAL

LILINOIS POLIUTION CONTROL BO

ALTON FACKAGING COSPORATION

Patitioners ...

vs.

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL.
PROTECTION AGENCY.

Respondent.

The following is a transcript of a hearing held in the above entitled matter at the Alton City Hall, Council Clambers, let slown, 101 East Third Street, Alton, Illinois, on Monday, January 6, 1986, commencing at the hour of 9:30 o'clock a. n.

BEFORE

Richard J. Doyle, Hearing Officer

APPEARANCES:

Messrs. Martin, Craig, Chester & Sonnenschein, by Richard J. Kissel, Beg., 115 South LaSelle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60603 appeared for the Petitioner;

17

11

12

14

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

William D. Chierroll Sage Actorney Mail Content of Programs Appendy Efforcement Programs Division of Air World on Control 2200 Churchill Bond, Springsield, Illinois 62786, Appeared on Daniell of the Respondents.

ALSO PRESENT:

John Shrock, Environmental Protection Specialist with Illinois Environmental Protection agency. Air Resource Analysis Section, Division of Air Polistion Control, 2400 Churchill Ross, Epringfield, Illinois 62706.

David J. Kojam, P. B. Manager, Ambient Air Monitoring section with the Illinois Envaronmental Projection Agency, Division Of Air Pollutice Control, 2200 Churchill Road, Springfield, Ellinois 62706.

Patrick D. Dennis, P. E., Senior Analysis Engineer with the Environmental Protection Agency, Permit Section, Division of Air Pollution Control, 2200 Churchill Road, Springfield, Illinois 62706.

Say Louissantal Protestich Squady, Regional Supervisor, Field Coaretion, Section, "A Division of his section on casesol, 2009 No. 1 Street 26 | May 11 16 11 1no 62234. Deff Renbutek, District Anginer with Illinois Fryireppental gastaction agency ALT BOILDE DE BENEROLY BOOK ALL BENE cellingville, Illinoie 62214. Miward M. Pyatt Director of Environmental Proceetion Alton Jacks ding Comporation, a wholly comed sets idlary of Jefferson 10 Smurfit Corporation, #10 Cus Street, P. O. Box 276, 136 pt. Illinois 62002. 11 Patrick B. Lynch with Lynch Engineering, 12 Ind., 10 Lockout lane, apringisid, Illinois 62704. 13 John P. Bradley, Vice-Kresident Environmental Group, Murray & Trattel, Inc., Certified Consulting Mateer Star Consulting 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

1								***
					W. W.	AND A		
1		I	NDBX	and the same			1	· .
2	WITNESSES:			1 12 11 12 14		Marine .	C.	2. 14.
3	JOHN SHROCK Direct Examination	on by Mr				Pa	76 1 7	9.
4	DAVID J. KOLAZ			No. of the second	, Tanana Marianan			
5	Direct Examination	77.20 (85.1	2003 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200				20 33	
6	Cross Examination Quastions by the						33	
7	DAVID J. KOLAZ				e i i w	akan '	3.0	
8	Direct Examination Cross Examination	by Mar.	Kissel .				37	
9	Redirect Examinat	ion by M	r, Kissal	40. 1		•	49 52	
10	Questions by the	Hear ing	Officer			423. • 435. ₁₀	52	
11	JOHN SHROCK Direct Examination	on by My	Ingerso	ii			58	
12	Cross Examination Redirect Examination					•	64 69	٠,
13	Questions by the	Hearing ion by M	Officer r. Kissel	Witness .	/ • · · / • · ·		72 74	
14	PATRICK D. DENNI				vi.			
. " .	Direct Examinati Cross Examinatio	on by Mix	Ingerso	11		•	76 83	,
15	Redirect Examina	tion by	Mr. Inger	soll		• • •	92	<u>.</u> L
16	Questions by the				* *	d ·	No. W	e C
17	Petitioners Exh			49 421 294 374	,	icatio	.	
18	Hearing Officer	asked th	not as wed at it to			Le p	T.	1,41
19	of the transcrip	t. 				The same	į.,	
20		gi.	Wilder of	\$ 1.7 2 1.7	T. W			
21		, ,		S. M. V.		V		A. 124
22								
23								

新年 神田 かんしょ かんしょう かんしょ

ready we will proceed the ball with marries to marring.

This is a beauting bast the table of the party of

Pollution Control Spard, case of a trai Paristing Strongereto

Patitioner, vs. the Illinois to personnel we see To

Agency, PCB 85-145.

filed by Alton Fackaging Corporation against the Filinois
Environmental protection Agency

issue of whether the Environmental Protection agency properly denied the application for an Operating Permit requesting a variance filed by Alton Packaging Corporation.

6, 1986. It is 9:43 a.m. as we commence this hearing at the City Hall, Council Chambers, in Alton, Illinois.

My name is Richard J. Douls. I am an attorney from East Central Illinois area, and I am serving as Hearing Officer here today.

What I would like to do is have the parties introduce themselves beginning with the attorney do

If you would, Mr. Kissel, as you Mary Muse

1 2

. 6

yourself, would you sist introduce any other parties you have with you today?

MR. Kissel: Cartain My your to Richard J. Kissel with the firm of Martin. Spain Chester & Sommenschein, representing Alton Packaging Corporation.

of Murray & Trettel, Inc. He is consulting meteorologist and moment for us. Also present is patrick E. Lynch of Lynch Engineering, Inc., Apringials, Illinois.

To his right is Edward M. Pyntt, with

Alton Packaging Corporation. I am not sure of his title.

MR. PYATT: Environmental Director.

MR. KISSEL: Environmental Director of Alton Packaging Composation:

HEARING COFFICER: Thank you. Then, if you would Mr. Ingersoil do the same for the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency.

MR. INGERSOLL: I am william D. Ingersoll.

I am an attorney with the Illinois Environmental Protection

Agency, Enforcement Programs, Division of Air Pollution

Control.

With me is Patrick D. Dennis, Senior
Analysis Engineer with the Bivironmental Protection Agency.

Æ

æ

Permit Section, Division of Air Pollution Sontwol

Also here is David J. Kolak, Mapager of Ambignt Air Monitoring Section with the Ellinois Environmental Protection Agancy, Division of Air Pollution Septrol and John Shrock, Environmental Protection Specialist with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency. Air Resource Analysis Section, Division of Air Pollution Control.

Visiting with us is walter Franke and

Jeff Benbenek of the Agency's Collinsville Regional Office.

take it by introduction that we have had; that there is no one else present, and, for the record, I would indicate that this is an open hearing but there is not any other interested parties present at this time.

I will take the opportunity to further explain what this nearing la about and give any interested or proper member of the public an opportunity to participate in hearing.

while there are rules of evidence that have to be observed, this will be basically an informal; rocedure.

will try and keep it as unformal as

that we can get in as much evidence for the Board to make its decision on as possible.

other members of the audience, my job is not to determine the merits of this issue, but to make sure that all relevant evidence is presented and a record is made for the pollution Control Board to send in making a decision.

With that, if there are no questions.

I will ask if either of the parties, beginning with Mr.

Kissel, have any opening statements.

MR. MISSEL: Yes, we have a very brief
Opening statement. As you properly characterised it,
at least in part, this is an appeal by the Alton Packaging
Corporation of a Permit which was denied on August 27,
1985.

The Permit was originally applied for on January 25, 1983, and it was for the Operation of two lers at the Alten Packaging Plant in Alton, Illinois, lers 6 and 7.

the record of the Illinois Environmental

1 ** tection Agency contains the various applications and
documentation within the Agency's files concerning that

2i

Permit application and its rule mate denial.

.2

.17

first that Boilers 6 and 7 were supposed to meet an emission standard of 1.6 points per million of DAT of sulfur digide.

It is alter Packaging's position that the 1.8 pounds per million BTU standard is not applicable to Boilers 6 and 7 as of this date because of other proceedings that are pending which stayed the application of that rules

The second basis for denial of the Permit by the Agency was an alledged excursion of the twenty-four hour 80 2 standards, during 1984, and alledged excursion of the SO 2 twenty-four hour standard on the basis that Boilers 6 and 7 as the Agency characterized it appeared to be the major contributor to this violation.

whether Alton Packeging was a contributor or not a contributor is not the basis on which the Agency can deny a Permit, but they must have in the record that this will occur in the future, and the record does not contain that.

Indeed, the modeling dama by the Agency subsequent to that alledged exturns on will demonstrate

1,7

. 18

that it was not a predictive mone, and, therefore cannot be used as the basis for densal of the cormit.

Me therefore met uest that the pollution Control Board reverse the decision of the Agency canying the Permit and remand it to the Agency with instructions to issue the Permit.

HEARING OFFICER: Than you. Do you have any opening remarks, Mr. Inger 0117

MA. INGERSOLE: Yes it is the agency's contension that it is reason number I basically that the operation of Alton rackaging's Bellars sumbers 6 and 7 are at a level of greater than 1.8 pounds of SO 2 per million BTU's of heat input.

The applicability of that Standard is not stayed at this time for Alten Packaging.

of that provision pursuant to a timely filed variance petition. However, that Variance matter has been dismissed the Pollution Control Board and stay denied.

the second reason that the Agency gave for denying the Permit is that Alten Packaging's operation of its Boilers Numbers 6 and 7 saused an excessions of the National Ambient Fir Quality Scandards and substitute.

Mat's all.

HEARING OFFICER, All tight, Let ph ask a couple of questions of each of you gentlesen to see if we can establish the lenses have a little more clearly.

you indicate that the model was not intended to be predictive, but that it indicated them poilers could very well cause exceedance in the future, why do you feel, what is your position with regard to what the burden of the EPA is in that megasi. If any?

In other words, do you feel you have to show there is a predictive model or that this particular test is, in fact, thou there will be seed ance by it a Packaging?

MR. INCHRECEL: No. I don't lest we do.

I fact that model provided adequate basis for expert

(pinions to be drawn by Agency staffers, and those opinions resulted in "Meason Number 2" for the Texal denia

. 9

any

 any model, regardless of shall have become been immeded
for is Atican result and loss requiring access to the
Illinois Specimental Protecting Agenday making the
determination that is is possible that these boilers would
exceed limits in the future. That that is a sufficient
basis for

MR. INCORNICLE I just feel that if it is reasonable for Asency experts to make the conclusions that were from them - let we have the trible.

I think that our agency people have reviewed the analysis and they have reasonably relied on that based on the information of that analysis to conclude that there may very well be exceedances in the future.

I think that their reliance upon that analysis was reasonable.

argument in mind, that the burden does, indeed, test on the Packaging Corporation to show that the Agency's fermit lenial was unreasonable.

HEARING GUSTERS: All right. That was the point I was really trying to delipsate. Once you make a prima facia showing the that regard, your position is the

. 9

is on them to cash seen denote good for rensonableness of those conclusions.

of whether the Standard shift has applicable because of whether this is or is not a galaties natter. I take it.

Mr. Kissel, from your pleadings that your position is that the Standard is not applicable because even though the proceedings, the said proceedings that you sluded to and that Mr. Ingersoil sluded to were dismissed and a stay denied; that because every avenue of appeal is not exhausted, that they are still pending, is that your position?

MR. KISSEL: Yes, in essence, yes,
There were two proceedings before the Pollution Control
Board which the Board dismissed we believe wrongfully.

We have filled our betition for sevies in that matter and it is now ending in the Witch District.

As pellate Court.

Also as part of that case on have dissipated with the Fifth District a Motion asking that the court

one, recognise that the automobile stay provising is still in effect, because it is our opaition that stay that the automatic stay provision remains in effect until all avenues of review are achieved or secondly, is they

in effect as a matter of law, the the court grant our Motion for staying the applicability of the 1.8 pounds per million BTU SO 2 ruling pending the appeal before that court.

response from the Agency which was filed with the court, and the court has not ruled on that Motion as of yet, so it is our position that the Agency improperly relied on the 1.8 pounds rule as we'll call it because of the fact that the rule is not applicable to the emissions from Boilers 6 and 7 at the Alton Packaging facility.

Ingersoll, that the position of the Illinois Environmental restaction agency is that that does not keep those matters anding for the purpose of making the rule inspellcable. Decause once the Board has dismissed and stayed a denial, that that is the end of it even though it is on agent?

MR. INGERSOLL, Tam not serving these

MR. INGRESON: an just anying at this time no Metion for Stay has been stanted before the Appellate Court.

I didn't mean to put saybody on the appt, but I thought we should try and get the recognize clear as possible, or at least in my mind as clear as possible, as to where some of the issues will fall, or at least fall here to me.

Mr. Kissel, I will let you proceed with

your case.

sure we have as a part of this record of this proceeding today the complete Agency record which was filed with the pollution control Board on October 16, 1985, consisting of 28 defined exhibits that was filed with the pollution control Board and attested to or submitted by Mr. Ingersoll as an employee of the Environmental

HEARING OFFICER: Do you have any objection

Agency records with a leaster part of the record in them.

proceedings.

but I will specifically order the clark to include a complete agency second as part of this record, that being the record as described that was filed October 15, 1985, with the Pollution Control Board, It will be a part of this record.

MR. KISSEL I have previously served on Mr. Ingersoll, and pursuant to his agreement, a notice requesting two persons from the Ellinois Environmental protection Agency to be presented to give testimony in our case.

Those two people are John Shrock and David Kolaz. I would like to call Mr. Shrock.

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Shrock, would you raise your right hand, please and be sworn?

(Whereupon the court reporter swore in

Mr. Shrock.)

JOHN SHADES

		The Address of the Control	1. 10 May 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13			y dia	THE PROPERTY OF A PARTY OF
	a - a state - a	Maria Ma				1960	省。但 增长指 是条数
CALLAC	t as a wi	chasa on		『▲×森(株)中)。 ※	Transfer of the		
	THE CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	er af med Visite (a. er d)	California de la constitución de	on transferdance and	STATE OF THE STATE	1. 3° 4° 50 100 10 1. 10 1
	A. F. W. A. S.	\$ \$4.888° (**) - 1,88 %	Fr. 7577 (1. 1200)	· 通知學學學是一种學問題的	- 115 Carlot 115 Carlo	7	STATE OF THE STATE
	3.78 (3.78)	15 The Control of the	1.5	PSOL 1865); ABBUT 11 11 1864 (1833)	ET ANTINE MONAGE. LEVEL AND	31.	A A TRANSPORT OF THE PARTY OF T
	2.8 (2.9 A)	10.00	1 1000 1000	THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE	MATERIAL NEW MENTER	38 THE TOTAL OF THE PARTY OF TH	表。 广泛的一个形装 毛齿头。
		5 5 9	. S. A. M. M. M.	上 (164)、 (16) 至 (1,2) [16]	是。从2000年,71年,2006年	100 ·	The management of the second
fire.r.	THE THE OWN			100			
* ~ * 6 *	CHULLY DITTO	rii Adb	かいむかん(ませ)		the Million South		War in the Albert Wall
		1, 4 7,		100 May 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17	A COLL MAN AND A	M61.383 1. J.	V 20 K 25
			\$ 27. 100 · 1. 直流:	n. "2、2 (2) (2) A	一点公里通过的 第		1985 S 38 3
			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	2.020 S	2、 製土物業(表表) こうで	CELLERON CO.	(1) 전 : ' 보고 ' 1 ^{1 1} 10 (2)
	duly swo	Standard Commission			1.70 March 1. 112	1, 19 20 30 70 8	15.60
:				THE WATER WATER	11 36 648	281 24	46 C. 9 1849
	* · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	12 10 1	20 4	44 C 4 C 4 C 4 C 4 C 4 C 4 C 4 C 4 C 4	12 MIN 1 V 22 42 4	1/37	11. 11. 541

QUESTIONS BY MR. KISSEL.

- Q Would you identify your welf?
- A' My name is John Strock.
- O By whom are you employed?
- A The Illinois Environmental Protection

Agency.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

- Q what position do you hold with them?
- A I am an Environmental Protection

 Specialist. I perform air quality modeling, reviews,
 that sort of thing.
 - Q How long have you been so employed?
 - A Approximately ten years.
- Q And what are the day to day kind of things that you do for the Illinois Environmental
- A Ch. I do air quality modeling studies
 for the purpose of developing regulations, and State

I also perform reviews of mir quality

24

Yes. I would like a couple of minutes to look at it, to raview this.

Q Certainly.

The entire Exhibit 6 includes several coments of which the first portion de what I am familiar

What are you familiar with? All right. Just identify it for the record.

The first portion of this exhibit is the Air Quality Bullet in out cut by the Ambient Air

22

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

. :1..

Q The Air Quality Bulletin, how many pages does that involve?

A That involves the first six pages of Exhibit 6.

Q Thank you. Mat is an Air Quality Bulletin?

analysis of an important environmental situation. We call it a bulletin because we make every effort to put it out in a timely fashion immediately after the occurrence and it includes what I will call a quick analysis of the situation. It may not include every technical aspect that would be useful to include in an analysis.

Again, the purpose being to get it out us quickly as possible to the people who would be interested as such a situation.

Q What did that Air Quality Bulletin tell everybody about the Alton area?

A What it told the people who read the report was that the wind direction during these exceedances

O Well, what were the alleged excursities in the Alton area? What were they and when did they occur?

and continued for 24 hours through November 7th. It began at 1900 hours or 7,000 o'clock in the avening on a November 6th and continued through seven o'clock on November 7th, and the value the the first exceedance I believe was 148 parts per million. Let me take just a moment to verify that. Yes, that is correct, 148.

The second excursion began on November 25th at ten o'clock according to this, at ten o'clock in the morning. Let me verify that. Yes. That is ten o'clock Central Standard time. That would be local time last November, and that continued through eight o'clock in the evening on November 25th.

That included more than 24 hours. The

Q what is the ambient air quality Standard

A The Standard as presented in the Jederal

22

23

samplor.

The sulfur dicrits specific that light energy

to impact the molecules of air that are pulled into the

values that a paracrits intersted in

of a -- back up a minute. Say we had a scale here and we were weighing each parson in the room. I could say that I want to know with 30% confidence that I have truely measured the weight of a given person.

scale, one hundred fifty pounds. If I want to be 50% sure that I have their true range, the accuracy might be plus or minus five pounds, so I could be 50% sure.

If I wanted to be 95% sure that I was aware of the range of weights that that person might actually weigh, that value might be plus or minus ten pounds.

your business of doing sampling and monitoring and testing the results, what is the range of accuracy that is captable to the United States Environmental Protection gency?

A It is difficult to answer that quostion.

If I can, I would like to explain why. The tolked States

Environmental Protection Avenue, does not actually have an accuracy figure which declines the validity of the data for meage which we got it to they have an accuracy figure which is a guideline that they would like and the Quality Assurance programs to strive for

Q Wat Je that?

A Plus or minus you go merusacy.

margin of error that you story to your monitoring results?

use for planning purposes. From using accuracy right now in a loose sense. The allow the instruments to drift approximately 10% before we recallibrate them.

but in the pure sense is now comparable to that plus or minus 20% figure.

Q Do you recall your deposition being taken in this matter Mr. Kolary

A Yes,

O You were maked these questions and gave

HRARING OFFICER: Give us the date and

i	
` _	
. 1	MR. KISSELL News Step deposition News
,	
2	taken on November 25, 1985, at 11:00 a.m. at the officer
š.	
8	of the Illinois Environmental protection Agency, corract?
٠ ا	a That is correct.
·	
_ 1	
5	HEADING THICKNESS was under
	oath then?
- 6 €	Oath then?
7	MR. KISSEL: Neste vou under oath?
مين مرية	
19 1 4 8 .	A Yes.
	A Yes
9	O All right, the question, "po you have
10	a range of accuracy or margin of error that you apply to
	your monitoring results?
·	
12	"Answers Yes. We have an
13	accuracy for that."
10	
}	
14	"Question: What is your range
15	of accuracy for that?"
16	Answert U. S. E. P. A.
17	guidelines, what they consider to be acceptable is plus
• •	The plant of the p
18	or minus 150/ at the Ofer manual like like as as as
10	or minus 15% at the 95% probability limit. Ninety-five
19	percent of the time it would be within 15%."
20	Is that a correct statement?
21	A That is the statement that I gave, and
22	subsequent to that as I reviewed the guideline document, -
110	I use attempting to see the
23	I was attempting to recall from memory during the depaition

refrushing your recallection, let a make this of

record and make it clear to organica, all right, rather than any inaccuracy because you convertance them?

A All right. Lthux I can pretty well recall them.

MR. KISSELW Ge Thead.

A I looked at the precision values that we run teach weak at the monitor in litton, and all our sulfuric dioxide monitors in the State.

the quarter when the excursion occurred which would have been the third quarter of 1984.

I looked at the fourth quarter of 1984.

I looked at the first quarter of 1995, and combined all of that precision data.

thirty-five different precision checks which I felt would give a reasonably good measure of the air range of the

I concluded from that data, at the 95% resoluted by limit, would range anywhere from minus 9% low, underestimating the true concentration, to approximately of everestimating the concentration.

Applying that number, those numbers to

CROSS PROMINATION

QUESTIONS BY MR. IMCHES OLL.

Q Mr. Kolaz, do United States Invironmental Protection Agency guidelines provide for adjustment of the recorded values based on accuracy and precision checks?

A The United States Environmental Protection Agency guidelines specifically say that the contrary is true, that the measured data is not to be corrected for any measurements of exectsion or accuracy, either directly corrected or corrected in performing evaluations to determine attainment of a Standard

MR. INGERSOLL: I have no further questions at this time.

HEARING OFFICER: I have a couple of questions here for clarification.

QUESTIONS BY THE HEARING OFFICER

Q You have indicated the Standard is . 14 parts per million. Do they carry that out are just and to assume that is . 140?

No, they don't --

MR. KISSEL: I object to the question the basis it calls for a legal non-lusion on his

23

5

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

The Standard says . 14

MR. INCERSOIL: It will be our argument that it means .14999999 That is our argument. I did not ask him that question because I believe that is a legal conclusion.

question to you. The Standard as it is listed anywhere you seen it published or as passed is just .14, is that correct?

A That is correct,

Q And you have seen nothing or any indication anywhere of any explanation of that Standard other than the listing of it itself?

A I have seen explanations of the standard also.

Q Where have you seen that?

A United States Environmental Protection agency guide line documents.

2 And what do they say?

A They say that for entertaining compliance the Standard, the carliest level at which a Standard will be exceeded would be .145 parts per million, and that that is because that would be rounded up to .150

O Can you clarify again, please, how you arrived at the conclusion that the gending of . We in this particular instance might be set high and might be 9% 1047.

How did you arrive at those conclusion?

introduce a standard value of sulfur disclassing a tes we incorporated into a device which allows as a concentration with very high assures.

to that known input value, and the results are called our precision check.

During the three quarter period I earlier described. I had thirty five guen checks to evaluate.

Using a statistical formula which the United States

Environmental Protection Agency has in the Code of Regulations

or 40 CFR, Part 38; Appendix A, I calculated the 95%

Thereby I determined that the results we record be anywhere from 9% low to 5% high.

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. That's all

2!

Filar back to the stand.

23

22

٦٠,		 30	- "	-	
	, ,				TTTT
iles.		- 1 gh)		. JAP	VID
•		9	M.	1	

5,

being previously duly sworn, was examined and testified

. KGLAZ

DIRECT EXAMINATION

QUESTIONS BY MR. INCERSOLL:

Q Mr. Kolaz, could you give us a brief description of your educational background after high school?

A I have a Machalor of Science Degree in

Aeronautical and Astronomical Engineering from the

University of Illinois, and a Master's Degree in Environmental

Engineering from Southern Illinois University at

Carbondale.

Q You stated previously you were employed by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency I believe you stated. Restate your position.

A I am Manager of the Air Monitoring

Q Okay. How long have you been Manager

A I believe that it has been about eight

veare.

Q Have you reviewed the data, I mean precision accuracy data as well as the reported data from the Barton School monitor for SQ 2 in Alton, Illinois?

A I reviewed that data specifically for the period of time that included the excursions in November of 1984.

carlier. I believe minus 9% to plus 5%, was that with regards specifically to the Alten monitor?

A Yes, those figures that I earlier reported were specifically for that site. I did not not holded at a from our other sulfur dickide sites.

Q Has that monitor performed satisfactorily?

A Yes. I mean, there have been times
when we found it necessary to recallabrate the monitor
because after operating for a period of time any leateness.

04

3

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

3

A

* 6

7

8

10

11

13

14

15

18 17

18

19

20 21

22

23

begins to drift out of tolerance this.

a reasonable amount of time and regulatorated fine munitor.

Q was that munitor calibrated in November

A Yes it was .

O Do you recall the date?

A Yes. It was November 27, 1984.

O Describe the results of that calibration.

A Yes. At that time I should point out, at that time we recalibrated the monitor not because it had drifted outside of our specifications, but because we had just measured two exceedances of the sulfur dioxide standard.

We wanted to be absolutely certain that the monitor was operating properly and there was not a malfunction.

Our precision data, as I mentioned earlier we run each week, indicated that the monitor each be reporting data that is five to 6% lower than a core actually reporting, as on Movember 27th we performed a calibration.

What we do is we introduced a mnown

a reset calibration which means telora whenake my adjustments to the monitor, we introduce five velles of sulfur dickide and then evaluate its response to that.

After that is done we then adjust the monitor to get it up to its optimum range. Whe reset calibration found that the values over the range of input points were anywhere from five to I believe 10% low.

- Q This was an Movember 27th?
- A November 27th yes
- Q Meaning what?

A Well, meaning that the data that we were reporting was slightly, a slight underestimate of what was there, although again the 85% confidence limit there is always a possibility that there would be an overprediction.

Q All right.

A If we take the reset calibration at force value, it confirmed the results of the weekly provide in check and again showed that the results were a length mater.

Q To assist in the record, could you explain the difference botween accuracy and precision?

в

A Okay.

Q This is just to help augment the record here.

A I will explain it. Since we have been talking about accuracy and precision as we use it in the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, I will define it in that sense rather than the general sense that it is sometimes used.

The United States Environmental Protection
Agency requires in the Code of Pederal Regulations,
Title 40, Part 58, Appendix A, that each Agency run a
precision check once every two weeks.

what this involves is the in roduction of a known value of sulfur dioxide into the monitor in order to determine how it responds to that known concentration, and the range of values that we must introduce is somewhere in the range of .07 to .1 parts per million.

What we have been introducing into our walls a value of approximately .09 parts per million.

All the line come it once every other week, we have been coming the precision checks in all of our sites in the late such week. We have done this since about 1980.

The difference between the precision should

B

3

and the accuracy check is that the accuracy check is run at three levels rather than just the che.

The requirements are we run the accuracy check once per year at each site, and that we do an accuracy check at 25% of our sites each quarter.

Q All right.

what precision accuracy is. I only explained how we run the checks.

The idea of the reactsion check is that if we were to have monitors running side by side, the monitors would not read exactly the same.

the two monitors would be measured by the precision check, so if I say the precision is plus or minus 5% at the 95% confidence limits, that means if I have two monitors that are running side by side, I would expect 95% of the time they would be reporting the same value.

That does not say anything about the accuracy

11 The monitors are askew 10% low, they still may be

The accuracy check is supposed to be a measure of how accurate the data is, that is, whather it is

askewed high or low.

в

i1

' 16

Now, the problem with those definitions is that the precision check in reality, the way the United States Environmental Protection Agency requires it to be run, is a measure of accuracy, and in the past I have compared precision values to our accuracy values, and also to our calibration values, and that is why earlier when I was explaining the precision calibrations I really used it as an accuracy figure when I explained to the Hearing Officer that the results we reported may be 9% low to 5% high. That is really an accuracy description.

Q Okay Thank you.

MR. INGERSOLL: have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

QUESTIONS BY MR. KISSEL:

Q Mr. Kolaz, precision checks were made n the Barton School instruments were they not?

A That is correct.

Q was a pracision check made on the instruments on November 1st?

A I would have to look at my notes to see

9 ₹.

	*	
S.	1	dioxide monitored in Alton from October 24, 1984, through
# F	2	November 27, 1984.
	3	Q and whose handwriting is that?
	4	
	•	A This is Bob Swinford's.
	5	Q Where was that taken from, do you know?
	6	A This was taken from our formal records
	7	of the precision checks.
	8	Q was thet done under your supervision
	9	and control, taking it from the records and putting it
	10 ,	down there.
	11	A Yes. I verily the accuracy of those
	12	numbers
	13	Q Those numbers are accurate as far as
	14	you are concerned?
	15	A That is correct.
	16	Q Is that document necessary for you to
	:	
	17	recall what those numbers are?
	18	A Yes.
	19	Q Okay. It shows 10/24 and next to that
	20	et says -5. 4. What does that mean?
	21	A That means that the instrument's
	22	response to our sulfur dioxide precision where was
	23	5.5% lower than the value that was actually input into

ない

. 4

1	the monitor.
3	Q So the Board completely understands
3	this, if the number that was reported was one hundred
4	. I parts per million say, what would the precision check
5	have shown it to be?
6	A It would be about, oh, ninety-four parts
7	per million.
8	Q So it would be lower?
9	A Right.
10	Q It would askew it to the lower side?
11	A I may have misunderstood your question,
12	excuse me. Could you repeat it?
13	Q Would you explain there are two
14	numbers involved here, right?
15	A Yes.
16	Q One is what the monitor shows and one
17	is what the precision check shows, is that correct?
18	A That is correct.
19	Q And if the monitor showed .1 parts
19 20	Q And if the monitor showed .1 parts per million and the precision check showed minus 5.5%.
20	per million and the precision check showed minus 5.5%,

1,314

 22

Q All right, so that would mean on that date, if the reported value from the monitor was .1 according to this precision check, what would it really have been?

- A It would have been about .094.
- Q So it would have been lower?
- A Yes.
- Q Allright.

MR. KISSEL: Thank you. That's all I

have.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

QUESTIONS BY MR. INGERSOLL:

Q First of all is the figure for November lst an anomaly within the range of precision checks made between the November 27th calibration and the prior calibration?

A It appeared to be an anomaly when I terst tooke at the data. My reason for saying that, by referring to Exhibit 1, we have six precision checks which are shown. In all of the precision checks showing a negative value, they range from negative 3.3% to negative 6.6%.

Q could you give the dates and the figures

A Yes. October 24th was negative 5.5%. The following check was plus 5.5%, followed by a negative 3.3%.

Q Give the dates.

A November 1st was 15,5%. November 8th was negative 3.3%. November 15th was negative 6.6%.

November 21st was negative 6.6%. November 27th, the day of the recent calibration, it was negative 5.5%.

not fit with the overall pattern of the other precision checks.

Q To what do you attribute that?

A I reviewed the strip chart, from the chart for that date from the site, and noticed the base line of the instrument had drifted up just prior to the precision check which is a normal situation to have a slight drift in the base line.

However, it drifted up just prior to the recision check, and then shortly thereafter, after twelve hours, had drifted back down to what it had been before.

--

3

The problem with that is that all of our data is recovered from this site by way of the telephone lines through a computerized telemetry system.

In operating that telemetry system we input a stable base line into the computer, so when the base line drifts like this it can cause some anomalous data to be reported.

The +5.5% that was reported was not consistent with the base line information that we had been using, and, therefore, because the base line had drifted up on that particular day, and because we were using a lower base line than we should have been on that specific date, the +5.5% precision check result.

However, since this is a normal situation to have a slight drift and we would consider this to be a slight drift, 5% may sound like a lot but when you report a one hundred, or .1 parts per million, it is not much drift. It is only two to three parts per billion, in we to include that precision check in our overall calculations of the precision for that site.

O Okay. Now, these precision checks and this information that you have, would this cause you --I am conditioning this on it is consistent with United

that were different.

check would be done, but it was not considered to be an accuracy check for purposes of the Paderal Regulations.

Q Okay. You did everything you would have done in any other accuracy check except you just did it specially on this instance, is that what you are saying?

A Right. There are two other factors

Q What were those factors?

A One is that during an accuracy check, the person who performs the accuracy check is not the same person as the one who normally maintains the site.

In this particular case it was the same person though. Secondly we used a different calibrator than was used to calibrate the monitor earlier.

The calibrator was never involved in the process. I have not checked, but I am pretty sure that this would not have been the case also.

the same way the accuracy calibrator would have been certified certified, but would not be unique.

Q In that instance you said you introduced tive values.

A Yes

Q That would be the same as you would do at an accuracy chack?

A In an accuracy check we would introduce just three values.

Q All right. Insofar as the impeachment type of questioning done of your prior deposition, to clarify the record, you are saying now that the accurate information is that the United States Environmental protection Agency recommends that you be plus or minus 20% for accuracy, is that right?

A That is correct.

And your explanation is simply you misspoke without having the information in front of you on the prior deposition, is that what you were explaining?

A That is correct.

O In your earlier testimony you had indicated that the wind direction was consistent and very definable. I believe that was in your original testimony with regard to these tests and what you found.

A Yes.

Q What is the significance of that, if anything?

well, to me the significance was that

there was a specific source or group of sources that was contributing to the problem, the problem being the elevated sulfur dioxide values, and that normally when this occurs, it occurs with a wary persistent wind direction and sometimes with vary stable atmospheric conditions, and since at least the persistent wind direction was present, it led us to believe it was due to a specific operating condition at one or more facilities, sulfur dioxide emitters which were upwind of our monitor-

Q And do your other Agency records that are part of the record that was filed October 16th, which I don't have in front of me, do they contain an analysis of how you arrived at the conclusion that Alton Packaging Corporation was involved in this violation?

MR. INGERSOLL: I have to object. I
don't believe Mr. Kolaz ever testified that Alton Packaging
was a cause or contributor to the violation. His
testimony was predominantly with the monitoring system.

HEARING OFFICER: All right. Let me just ask you, Mr. Ingersoll, is there testimony or is there information in the other record with regard to that aspect?

ing site.

%

are are entire

A

can explain.

MR. INGERSOLL I seal that there is.

I will put Mr. Shrock on. He is the person responsible for the medaling analysis.

If you wish to delve into it I'm sure he

tell you how to conduct your case, but this is not the same type of hearing as one might have in a court of law, and my understanding is that as the Hearing Officer I do have an obligation to try and make sure that the best evidence is brought forward in these matters, and that the record is extremely clear and accurate, so as to allow the Board to make a reasonable and proper decision.

I leave it to you as to whether you feel there is sufficient evidence to show the connection to Alton Packaging, but I do think that is an aspect which is vital to this case.

MR. INGERSOLL: I too agree. It was my

HEARING OFFICER: All right. I have no further questions of this witness as far as clarification as concerned.

MR. KISSEL: I have none.

- 4	"一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就
1	MR. INCEPROTAL Bone.
2	HEARING OFFICE Chay, you may step down.
3	MR INGERSOLL: I could like to recall
. 4	Mr. Shrock.
5	
6	JOHN BHROCK.
7	called as a witness on behalf of the Respondent,
8	being previously duly swom, was examined and testified
9	as follows:
10	DIRECT SHAMINATION
11	QUESTIONS BY MR. INGERSOLL
12	Q Would sou briefly outline your educational background, Mr. Shrock?
13 14	A Yes. I have a Bachelor's Degree in
15	Physics and Psychology, and & Master . Science Degrae,
16	both from Indiana University at Bloomington.
17	Q What is the Master's Degree in?
18	A Environmental Science.
19	O Okay, thank you. When did you receive
20	that Master's Degree?
21	Λ In 1976.
22	Q And when did you start working for the
23	Illinois Environmental Protection Agency?
24	

A In the Fall of 1976.

2

Q And what position did you take at that

I began working in the same unit within

3

time?

5

the Air Pollution Control Division that I work for now.

6

We had undergone a name change, but essentially we do

7

dispersion modeling.

8

Q Could you describe what that entails?

9

A Yes. We run computer dispersion

10

models usually for the purpose of determining allowable

11

emission rates which are necessary for maintaining

12

National Ambient Air Quality Standards.

13

That is a partial description of what we

14

do. We also do special dispersion studies, as well as

15

studies which involve air quality monitoring, for the

16

purpose of determining proper emission rates and proper

17

ways to use different types of models.

18

Q And you have been involved in this air

19

A Yes.

and felling dispersion field since 1976?

4.5

21

Q And I believe, as you mentioned, balore

22

you were responsible for preparing what is incorporated

23

into the record as Agency Schlight'S entitled Modeling

•

analysis of the SC 2 excursions which occurred movember 6th through 7th, and the 25th through the 25th, of 1964 in Alton, Illinois, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q what conclusion did you draw from your analysis of the information that you had before you?

A Okay, what we were able to conclude was that Alton Packaging contributed in a dominant way to both of those excursions, and we did this by using state of the art dispersion model, real meteorology, in other words, wind direction and speeds, etc., which occurred during both of those excursion periods.

Those were matched with actual emissions data which was collected by our field personnel from individual facilities which we thought might have been able to contribute to those excursions.

The model that was used was industrial surce complex model. It was selected because with that to complet input variations and terrain, variations in corrly emissions data, as well as variations in hourly meteorological data.

Q In your professional opinion was Alton
Packaging a major contributor to the two exceedances

13)

excursions of the Ambient Air Quality Standard for SO 2 in Alton in November 19842

MR. KISSEL: I Object to the question.
The record must speak for itself. This is a Permit appeal hearing.

or does not say that, it speaks for itself, and it cannot add to it at this time.

MR. INGERSOLL: I think what is being asked here is for an expert opinion. I think that a proper foundation has been laid for him to answer to a reasonable degree of scientific certainty if he can do so.

MR. KISSEL: My objection goes to the Board's position that a permit appeal is supposed to be on the record before the Agency.

The testimony at this time has been to clarify what has been said and what is in the record, but if, and to the extent that this question asks for an a new beyond what is already in the record, it cannot are a matter of Board law be introduced in this proceeding.

MR. INGERSOLL: I would contend that this matter, this question merely clarifies or augments the conclusions stated in the study that was done by Mr. Shrock

and which is already part of the Agency record.

I want to make it clear to the Board these are his opinions. This was not a vague study done by the Illinois Environmental Agency as an entity. It was done by Mr. John Shrock an employee of that Agency.

HEARING OFFICER, He may newer.

A Please repeat the question.

MR. INGERSOLL: In your professional opinion, was Alton Packaging a major contributor to the two exceedances of the Ambient Air Quality Standard for SO 2 in Alton in November 1984?

MR. KISSEL: Same objection. Also it is leading question to his own witness.

HEARING OFFICER: Go ahead and answer the question.

A The answer is yes. It is my opinion that Alton was the major contributor to both of those excursions in November of 1984, that is, Alton Packaging.

MR. INGERSOLL: Okay. I believe before that the liscusced the predictive or non-predictive nature of the study that you did. Was it designed to be predictive?

A Air quality models, they -- it was dosigned to predict what happened, or try and simulate

· 1

what happened on those two days. It was not designed to predict what allowable emission limits would be possible limits for any facility in the area to protect the National Ambient Air Quality Standards, but you could draw some conclusions from the results of that study about what might happen in the future based on what occurred on those two days.

on this witness' part as to the predictability or what conclusion can be drawn. That is totally outside of the record, and if the Agency's position at this hearing is to allow that kind of testimony, they are changing the law and changing the evidence that is to be allowed in Permit proceedings before the Board.

entire record in front of me. It was not supplied to me, so I'm going to allow him to answer subject to that objection, based upon the assumption that he is testifying the regard to matters, the factual basis of which is set forth in the records previously filed by the Acency.

MR. INGERSOLL: In your report did you make any conclusions with regard to possibility of future exceedances?

Đ

A Yes, I did.

Q Could you describe those conclusions?

A I concluded that it may be possible

in the future that excursions at the Barton school monitor may be possible in the future if Alton Packaging Corporation is allowed to operate at the limits they were operating during the previous two excursions.

I base that primarily on the fact that the meteorology which occurred during those two days was really not in any way unusual, that you would expect similar meteorology to occur in the future, and if Alton Packaging Corporation operates at the same levels, you could expect future excursions.

The one further point that I would like to make is that other facilities in the area could have been operating at higher rates, but were not operating at their allowables during those expursions,

? 'Would you expand on that?

A Well, Laclede Steel, they could have

ent to ene paired partered vino een rom a acciding

excorsions.

Q When were these conclusions made by you?

26.

A They were made during the study which concluded. The are a part of Exhibit 5.

MR. INGERSOLL: Okay, Thank you. No further questions.

MR. KISSEL: I object to the whole line of questioning. Since it is being allowed in the record, I would like to proceed with some examination.

CROSS∷ EXAMINA TION

QUESTIONS BY MR. KISSEL.

of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards as a result of emissions from Alten Packaging Corporation.

A Those conditions would include wind speeds and directions which were similar on the days of the excursions in November of 1984, and Alton Packaging corporation operating at the emission rates which were

Q What about velocity, stack gas velocity

A Yes. That is one of the input parameters

to the model.

Z

3

Б

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

&U

Q You said you would anticipate excursions of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards if Alten Packaging Corporation's boilers operated during times of identical wind speed and direction.

A Similar wind speed and direction.

Q Similar wind speed and direction, and same emassion rate?

A Similar.

Q When you say similar emission rate, what do you mean?

A Probably an emission rate in excess of five pounds per million Bru's.

Q Under five pounds per million BTU's they would not cause an excursion?

A I cannot say that. I cannot nail down an exact emission rate. The study was not really designed to do that. That is a different type of air quality study.

Q Similar wind speed and direction,
similar emission rates. What else?

A Well, of course similar stack parameters which includes temperature and exit velocity.

conditions?

9

7

10

12

11

13

14

. 15

16

17

18

20

21

22 23

24

O Anything else? What about meteorological

A Well, that's what we talked about similar meteorological conditions.

direction. You did not say meteorological.

A Those are inclusive of meteorological conditions. They are probably the prime two parameters that would be of concern.

emission rate and stack parameters. What other factors would have to occur at the same time for you to say that this would be predictive of an interference with attainment and maintenance of Ambient Air Quality Standards?

A I am saying that those items would be sufficient to draw the conclusion that in the future you may experience excursions at the Barton School monitor.

All right. Based upon your study here,
which is what we are talking about, no other modeling
studies that you know of but this study, this is what you
are basing your opinion on, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q If you had a different wind speed and

direction, and Alton Packaging was emitting 6,2 pounds per million BTU's, could you predict an Ambient Air Quality Standard violation?

A Well, of course if you have a different direction -- what I am talking about is a specific point at the Barton School monitor.

If there is a different direction, if the plumb is transported in a direction different --

Opinion that if the identical conditions occurred here, or higher conditions in terms of emissions, you would presume there would be an exceedance of the Ambient Air Quality Standards, is that not really what you are saying?

A I am saying under similar conditions you may expect exceedances of the Ambient Air Quality Standards.

Q Did your modeling actually predict an

A Yes it did.

Q where?

A At the Barton School.

2 No. show me where it says there will

 23

quostion back.)

2.1

language where it says there will be an excursion (indicating).

A The modeling was accomplished for the two excursion periods, and - just a second and I'll find the figures.

Okay, I'm sorry, I made a mistake. A value greater than the 24 hour Standard was not predicted by this study, but there were two excursions, and given the data we had as input, which did not include background SO 2 or SO 2 from small sources, we were able to get good correlations with the monitor data, and we were able to also show that Alton Packaging Corporation did contribute to those violations.

O So the Board understands, the study on which you are now saying there may be some future violations in and of itself did not predict that there would be an exceedance of the National Ambient Air Quality Standard at the Barton School, is that correct?

A I'm sorry you have to repeat that.

HEARING OFFICER: Read back the question.

(Whereupon the reporter read the last

A That study was not able to explain

8 :

all of the SO 2 concentration which was measured at the Barton School monitor.

What it did do was show that Alton Packaging Corporation was the predominant contributor on those two days.

Q Mr. Shrock, I am not talking about a predominant contributor. You are now going beyond that and saying you are putting a predictive nature into this modeling effort.

I am trying to ask you the question of, the fact is that this effort in and of itself, Exhibit 5, did not predict an excursion of the National Ambient Air Quality Standard at the Barton School, is that correct? It is yes or no.

A The results of the modeling did not predict an excursion.

MR. KISSEL: That's all I have got.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

QUISTIONS BY MR. INGERSOLLY

Q Based upon your education and experience in this field, what do you think would have been the impact at the Barton school monitor on those specific

7.

•

dates, if the other sources in the area of Alton Packaging Corporation were operating at their permitted maximum emission rates?

MR. MISSEL: I object. We are taking this far beyond the Permit appeal. If the Agency wants to do that, I suggest that before they do it they look back at the history of their dealings in Permit appeals.

we are now asking the witness to speculate beyond what he has done in a Permit record. We have gone much much farther, and this will be, indeed, a precedent setting case before the Board if this testimony is allowed.

MR. INGERIOLL: I disagree in that Mr. Shrock has been shown to be an expert in this field. He has a great deal of experience.

You have attacked conclusions that he did make in a study that is part of the Agency record, and I am merely trying to strengthen the showing of Mr. Shrock's basis for his conclusion.

MR. KISSEL: Mr. Ingersoll, Hearing Officer, and nearly all I am suggesting to anyone who accepts this evidence is that as far as I am concerned it.

nature of a Permit appeal, and would allow me to go into examining this man in far greater detail than we have done in this matter,

MR. INGERSOLL: I have merely questioned him with regard to conclusions he did make that are reported in the record.

HEARING OFFICER: Let me hear your question

again. Restate it, or does she have to go find it?

MR. INGERSOLL: I'll try. Based upon your education and experience -- read the question back.

(Whereupon the court reporter read the question back.)

HEARING OFFICER: I'm going to sustain the objection to that question. I do think, in part, because the answer would be speculative.

MR. INGERSOLL: I have no further questions then.

MR. KISSEL: I have none.

HEARING OFFICER: Okay, let me ask you a little further, so it is clear on the record, as to the basis of this testimony.

.:**35**

ì

that one can anticipate further exceedances because, and you tell me if anything I am saying is not accurate
here, - because the meteorology was not unusual those
days, and, therefore, you could anticipate it happening
again if Alton Packaging Corporation operates at the
same levels as they were at that time, is that your
testimony?

A Yes, Alton Packaging.

Q And when you say the meteorology was not unusual those days, can you, in layman's terms, explain what you mean by that statement?

A Just that the wind speed and the direction, that is, the wind is coming from, were not statistically unusual. You know, if you look through the meteorological data which I have not done, and I don't know with what frequency you could expect that persistent

equal that that was unusual conditions.

Meteorology, the phrase include a lot

A Yes. It includes things like the

ust that?

.

 doest ions.

turbulence of the air at the time, the temperature is a fairly minor variable.

I was wondering. I may be trying to anticipate questions that the Brard would have which maybe they would know better than to ask; but not being an expert on the subject, in other words, any of those items you did not mention you are saying they are of minor concern?

They are of much less importance than the wind speed and wind direction, especially when you are looking at the source monitor combination.

Q Was there anything of an unusual nature regarding any of these other aspects of meteorology?
You have talked, of course, about the wind speed and direction, emission rate, similar emissons rates, and similar stack parameters as part and parcel of those things. Is there anything else?

A Not that I am aware of.

HEARING OFFICER: Okay. I have no other

MR. KISSEL: I do have a follow-up question to what you asked.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

QUESTIONS BY MR. KISSEL.

Q You used the point that this wind speed and direction and meteorology was not unusual. How often would it occur in a five year period?

A I don't know.

10% of the time, 50% of the time, 100% of the time?

A I cannot say.

Q How do you know it is unusual or not then?

A Well, basically from my experience of working with five years composit meteorological data, there is nothing, the wind speeds were not so high as to be considered unusual, and the direction, of course, --

Q It is not just a question of one, another, and another, it is a combination of them at the same time, is it not, wind stability?

A Yes. There has to be a certain amount persectioned with those conditions.

Q You are familiar with the Murray & Trettel study with regard to Alton Packaging with regard to this area, correct?

it is a season of Adency control of the in the lieve a Posmit Shainer without my expendence in adjuly and other things or says the season to be a partition of seasons why he did something in the part. That is imposed before errors expendence that shains on in that kind of testimony. If he didn't put it in the record, then it is not selevent to this proceeding.

basis of his recommendation. It may be relevant to other factors.

recumendation.

MR. INGERSOLL: All right, for clarity sake, are these reasons stated in the Permit Deniel letter of August 27, 1985?

- A Yes they are
- Q Did you mast that letter?
- A Yes I did.
- Q Okay. could you state the remains
 - A. Pitot the aniastic rate from the

ceal final balters was in provide the board, a smire in limits for bhose approve; the lie beards yet million by Bry limit.

the Agency's Afr Company flam of Section, Charletten
Packaging bollade serve the major economic to the calculation is Section of 1984;

pounds per million ATV's of heat light. Where is that information contained or where Mid you get 12?

A The information came from Alton Packaging Corporation and it was -- the company has been furnishing that information to the Agency on an annual basis.

Q Is that information contained in the Agency record?

A Yes it is.

record or the Agency files, application, what have you, permit application, what have you, to indicate that Alton packaging's operations of the Polices and 7 would not be in violation of the Polices Standard?

11

12

18

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

חחחח יחוחי

Ingersoll, with repart to the river and regulations in

other words, if that is a seed coler basis

ME. EMERICOLLE E WI 12 Pephrage the HEARTHG OFFICER GREY. ME. This me Dide. To the reasons shoted as number in the Permit De let atter west itsent in and of itself for you to recommend a delia of the permit? 6 MR. Elegate Colons Calling for a legal .7 conclusion, and also going incomis mind. ·B me made a price Re at m going to allow him 9 to answer the question 10 11 MR. INGERSOLL: And about reason number 12 that you stated, in your experience at the agency, would 13 that reason in and of itself be sufficient for you to 14 recommend denial of a Permit? 15 MR. AISBEL: Same objection. 16 HEARING OFFICER: Same ruling. 17 A Yes it would. 18 MR. INGERSOLL: Chay. 19 questions. 20 21

CHEST STATE STATE OF

QUESTIONS SE NR. RISSRIA

that you saw nothing from Alton Paskaging Corporation constaning modeling studies and emission sates and things like that, is that right?

No. & don't think that was the question.

It was whether information had been provided to show
that no future ambient air problems would result.

Q You never saw easthing like that?

A Thickarify that, there have been studies submitted but not as part of a Permit, but these studies have not been accepted either by the Beard or by the Agency.

aware that Alton Packaging has done some modeling studies to show relationships between its emissions and Ambient Air Quality Standards, were you aware of those when you went through this Permit appeal process?

- A cortainly.
- Q Or Permit process?
- A Costainly,
- o bid you may by them?
- A 2 sead through them. It was not my

.

8′

5

6

7

8

•

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

	May 18			All the second
1	respons 1581	Ser Mark Asset (1980)	tie pedeling of	
2				ed ind you reviewed
8	toem, right	? You looked	das them yes	
4				orm a part of the
8	Agency rec			
7	Aguito's 144	5歳待ずり こうさいしょう	a saw included	in the record,
8	no, not to	my la owledge.		A. A.
9		Q Way ne		
10		x Well,	i die not inclu	de them on the
11	advice of	coma e l		
12		Q I con.	What Siner th	ings did you
13	review that	t are not in t	he reced?	
14	•	A Could	you be more spe	citic?
15	5	Q Well,	let me ask you	this question.
16	- II 1	view anything	Aught in the	Alton Packaging
17				or recommendation
18	~	# 1 5 p	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	opplication, other
19	g than what	is in the race	ed the the	olistich control
20	Board?			
21	ŀ		the large	
22	I	nick file, and	NO.	
23	material (chat nad a v re	Laven of an the	

24.

2

1

MR. INCERSOLL (I will object. That calls for a legal conclusion.

4

MR. KISSEL: I think we are into a really

5

strong area here. We have a Parmit Review Engineer.

6

MR. INCERSOLL: You had 60 days to augment the record which you have not bothered to so.

8

!}

7

a Permit Engineer who has reviewed documents that he has not included in a record before the pollution Control

10 11

Board. I think that is relevant

12

13

is relevant, but the question you put to him as to whether he believes certain documents should be a part of the record

MR. KISSEL: The reason for that question

14

15 I think is not relevant.

16

Mr. Hearing Officer, was that it sounded like he believed

18

17

that it already was part of the record. He said the

19

Board was aware of it which implied to me he did not have

20

to put it in the record because it should already be a

21

part of this record. I thought he said that.

22 23 HEARING OFFICER: He clearly answered with the understanding it is not part of the record. What you

think should by should not be is not followed; abt within his domain. Fut another question.

believe that a modeling study on emissions and malationship to ambient Air Ougliby Standards would be relevant in this situation where you have digited a Permit on the basis of the relationship between emagnicals and Ambient Air Ouglity Standards?

final form and ware accepted by both parties as a final document that we want that could be accepted, and none of the modeling studies to my knowledge have been acceptable yet.

Q what would have to happen for it to be acceptable?

MR. INGERSOLL. Objection, calls for a lagal conclusion.

until I hear you answer that question. I will let him answer it.

MR. RISSEL: I'm trying to find out myself.

I don't know about this process.

Wall, there are a number of modeling

by the United States Environmental Stotestion Agency.

a rule change particularly, one that flor sackaging

would have to submit modeling and adence to those guide
lines in order to be acceptable to the United States

Environmental Stotestion Agency, and therefore, acceptable

to the Illinois Environmental Stotestion Agency.

G You are aware of this modeling study done by Murray & Trattel for All on Sankaging Company, are you not? You did look at it, fight?

A I looked at what materials were submitted as part of the Variance Petition.

Q Is there a formal Agency process by which that would be accepted or not accepted as a study?

A It was submitted to the Board.

Q I'm talking about the Agency now. Is there a formal Agency process which says we accept this study?

A In some instances there are if it is a study done as part of a permit application, and then a final acceptance would be granted and a Permit issued.

Q Knowing what you do about this effort.

I don't recall any specific communities

M.

in this case 1983, 1 think It does.

monitor site for the marth of domester, '84 to enalla him

to review the air quality excessions presumably.

23

C. Mar street Lapters grant the properties and con-

you gave we and note become the Sound responding to that, does that mean it was not transmiss to?

it is overly broad.

SEARING OFFICES. The Question has bosin asked and answered previously 3 think.

MR. KISSEL: I'm getting him to affirm this specific letter is all

does not know other than the fact he presumes all of the record is included from 83 on, so I think that is as such answer as cas be enticipated from him, and I will sustain the objection.

MR: KISSEL: That's all,

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

QUESTIONS BY MR. INGERSOLL

O Mr. Dennis, did you review the modeling report that Mr. Kissel mentioned in preparing the recommendation which I see in the agency record as

A Only noting that the Variance cas been dismissed by the Board

INGERSOLL, Many you, No further quest ions.

HEARING OFFICERA NO questions of this Well, I would like to me you one question

QUESTIONS BY THE MEARING OFFICER

O Various reference has been made to certain studies of information that is not in the record. Did you rely upon any of these studies in reaching the conclusions or recommendations that you testified to? no you understand my question?

Yes I understand your question. recommendation that I made relied upon the study that was performed by the Agency's own modelers, as well as information on the coal usage.

- Those are all part of the record?
- That is correct.
- so my question was did you rely upon any of the studies or information that is not in the record to reach any of your conclusions or recommend ons?

23

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

A MO B SLO MOSS

other questions. Are there any other questions by the parties of this witness or any other witnesses? You may step down.

questioning of any of the parties present, and there being no one else parsent in the addience other than parties previously ingroduced. I entertain any brief closing remarks if you care to make them, or, Rissel.

MR. KIBSER Well, I would like to suggest that we get some time to brief this rather than go through glosing remarks.

today. I think they there is enough intricate legal problems here that I would like to get about thinky days to file a brief, and then the Agency can respond if they would like.

HEARING OFFICER: I will give you thirty

MR. INGERSOLL: and twenty-one after that.

HERBING CHICER: Eventy-one foliowing

receipt of the brisi Non response by the Agency bitter

..

the reacte will be closed. AR XISSBU. I would like - cearble yecord. 2 (Medaupon a discussion was had to the 3 record. HEARING OF EXCESS MAKE & statement on the record regarding all that. MR. Ales and Land like to ast that the 7 ö time for filing the break pagin from the date we receive the official transcript from the goort reporter. 10 Then verything would flow from that. I agree on behalf of Alten Packaging to extend the decision 11 date to accommodate this additional time. 12 HEARING OFFICER: In other words all times 13 would run in the same way they would otherwise by the rules, 14 beginning from the date that you submit your brief and 15 he submits his answer. LA MA: KISSELA THE 17 HEARING OFFICERS All right. Prior of 18 are on file I think. 19 MR. X188 E. 20 HEARTHS THE COME ANY Objection to the 21 Mr. Ingersoll? 22 Beole a Bo I don't 23

presumption, we do have a stipulation I mean. Even that an exhibit. Petitioner's penillit in at you moving to have this admitted Erickses?

admitted. It was done to refresh his recollection. It is not evidence in and of Maski. The testimony he gave from it is account in the record as far as I am concarned.

ME STHOMBOLL CRAY

the exhibit copied and equalise so her in any event so it is part of the transcript, and return the original to David Kolaz.

I'm going to make a finding that each of the witnesses who were called and who testified today, that specialcally, of course, being Mr. Patrick Dennis, was John Shrock, and Mr. David Kolsz, were credible witnesses, and by that I would bidleate that they showed has a for their opinions, and their education backgrounds, and experience to justify their testimony.

not indicate a statement of whether I agree or disagree with the conclusions they may have greened. But simply

. 7

that the are or well to vital all the live by the presentes thebre was will set the es the bast of their ability to the work and to be been deed an new today. The be my filling of oredicties. ME KINSEL PARANK YOU. HEARTHG COLLEGE SEATHING BIRD YOU CAN think of we say the west look ME AMERICA TO BE CON't have my members Harris Carloss, This hearing goves to 10 conclusion then at 12 the many you wery much 11 12 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

Smarr and St

STATE OF SELECTION.

à

94ر

24.

She is the Craified Shorthand Amsorter who reported in shorthand the proceedings had an its above antitled matter. and that the foregoing is a true and complete tranceript of said proceedings.

centified S. Orthand Reporter
Registated Professional Reporter
Somery Public in and for the
Jourty of Madison, State of Ill.

My Commission expires March 12, 1986.

ALTE SUR Occusion

10/24 -5.5% 11/1 +5.5 11/8 -3.3 11/15 -6.6 11/21 -6.6 11/27 -5.5 5/08 .950

Patitionere's Eph. # 1 8. L. 1 feets 1-6-85 (PCB 85-14)